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Addendum No. 3 
 

Issued: March 25, 2022 
 

RFP-2022-08 SOLAR + STORAGE ENGINEERING PROCUREMENT AND 
CONSTRUCTION (EPC) (RE-ISSUE) 

 
Addendum No. 3 consists of: Questions & Answers 

 
The RFP documents for this work are revised as noted herein. All such revisions become a part 
of the work and shall be factored into your submission. No consideration will be allowed for 
extras due to the Proponent not being familiar with this Addendum. 

 
Please be advised of the following Questions & Answers regarding RFP-2022-08 Solar + Storage 
Engineering Procurement And Construction (EPC) (Re-Issue) from the March 21, 2022, 
Proponent Briefing: 
 

1 Is the District willing to entertain 2 axis solar tracking instead of ground mounted panels? 

Proponents could propose that alternative, however, the District is concerned about ongoing 
maintenance costs.  

Proponents should submit proposal response that meets the requirement and if the 
Proponent wishes to provide an alternative then that alternative should be identified 
separately in their Proposal. 

2 Regarding the size of the BESS, is there any guidance regarding design that the District can 
provide, if the megawatt (MWAC) or megawatt hours (MWh) are not being provided.  

Refer RFP Section 2.1 for the Project objectives with the BESS MW sizing. BESS MWh 
specification is intentionally excluded to allow the Proponents flexibility to utilize the Project 
budget. Refer also to RFP Section 2.6. 

3 Are there any space requirements or limitations for BESS? 

The RFP package contains a suggested layout (Appendix A – Annex A) showing the boundary 
of maximum available land. Proponents may propose a different layout considering 
maximum available land limitation.  

4 Is ATCO bidding on this project as well? 
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No, the Owners Engineer is not eligible to bid on this Project, as was communicated in the 
District’s RFP from which the Owner’s Engineer was selected.  

In addition to this procurement the Owners Engineer will also be the Owners representative 
during construction. 

5 Page 16 (of Appendix A) refers to a minimum clearance of 1 meter from the ground to the 
lower edge of the panels, why so high?  It is going to cost more.  

This is a typical design and supports preferred maintenance. Proponent may propose a 
different clearance. 

Proponents should submit Proposal response that meets the requirement and if the 
Proponent believes there are available cost savings, then the alternative should be identified 
separately within the Proposal. 

6 470W power, is the District open to higher wattage modules? We could come up with smaller 
footprint system.  

Higher wattage modules will be entertained provided all Canadian Electrical Code 
requirements are met, specifically concerning inverter AFCI requirements. Higher wattage 
modules are also in high demand, please ensure any suggested modules lead times fit within 
project schedule.  

7 RE: WSP Geotechnical report identifies spec driven piles rather than screw piles, is there a 
reason why? 

It is the Contractor’s responsibility to decide the type of piles based on the soil profile and 
the solar racking loading requirement. See Appendix A, Section A.9.6 and Appendix A - Annex 
B. 

8 RFP identifies the option for 250KW solar panel at 50 KW increments. Why go down that path, 
it will cost more than if included in scope right away? 

If the scope and proposed fixed price is too far below the budget, then the District can 
maximize its spend once the Project risks are mitigated with the option to purchase additional 
solar panels. 

9 Is there any road that is part of scope? Looking at the video the roads look to be in bad shape. 

Roads and driving paths within the proposed site boundary are in scope.  

Proponents may include recommended updates to the access road at their discretion, 
however, access roads (outside the Fence) are out of scope. Proponents need to consider any 
temporary improvement if required for the delivery of the equipment.  

10 Is the District open to a site visit? 

The District is not hosting anything on site. The site itself is gated and cannot be driven. 

Those wishing to walk the site on their own may do so. There is a public hiking train available, 
that if walked would take past the site.  

11 Just to confirm there are no hydrants within scope, correct? 

Yes, that is correct. 
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12 Roads are included? 

Refer to question 9. 

13 Is fencing part of scope? 

Yes. 

14 Are there details for the fencing? 

Yes, Appendix A, Section A.9.5 identifies the requirements for the perimeter fence.  

15 Does the District want CCTV security system installed strategically on poles so all panels can 
be seen? 

Refer to Appendix A, Section B.1. 

16 Do you need cameras mounted on poles 10 ft or 50 ft high? 

Refer to question 15. 

17 With a view to civil work is there any further thought on providing a range of quantities for 
the brush clearing and site excavation?   

The District is unable to provide any quantities of material that may be required to complete 
the scope of work. Proponents are expected to complete the scope of work based upon their 
proposed layout, civil design requirements and lump sum pricing. Proponents could use 
available information such as Google Earth (Appendix A - Annex D), Geotechnical Report 
(Appendix A - Annex B), and the Environmental Report (Appendix A - Annex E), etc. 
Proponents may choose to visit the site at their own cost to obtain any further information. 

18 Appendix A, A – Scope of Work, Section 9.4 refers to due to the steep slope a significant 
amount may be removed. Essentially bidders are to give a price upon the RFP then if 
successfully, the bidder does a top survey and the design is different, will that be a change? 

No, it is a fixed price bid.  

19 Have any archeological studies been completed? What was the site used for previously? 

Previously the site was a public works yard and should be considered a disturbed site. 

20 The RFP references an environmental consultant to conduct an environmental assessment, 
is there cost for the assessment? 

The environmental assessment has been completed but not yet finalized. The selected 
Proponent is to work with the District’s environmental consultant as defined in the RFP. 

21 Can you elaborate on what constitutes the site acceptance testing? Depending upon the 
season, yield could be different. How do you accept the plant? 

On site commissioning will be mainly focused on the BESS. Refer to Appendix A Section A.6 
which identifies that the Contractor is to provide an ‘On-site Testing and Commissioning Plan’ 
for the District to review and approve.  

The District will review the test plan with the QA/QC (ATCO) and provide feedback.  

22 Is there a fixed date for the schedule or are Proponents to propose an end date? 
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The end date is December 31, 2023. Refer to RFP Section 2.5, and to Appendix C Sections 9 
and 10.7. 

The Project Schedule within the Appendix B – Form of Contract identifies the Payment 
Milestones to facilitate Contractor invoicing and the District’s ability to utilize the grant 
funding. 

25 Regarding the FAT, is the District attending and who pays for the District to attend? 

The District is not expecting the successful Proponent to pay for District travel to/from the 
FAT. 

27 The contract contains delay liquidated damages of $1,000 per day.  Will the District consider 
removing this clause? 

No.  

28 Would the District consider having another Proponent briefing in two weeks’ time?  

Will take under consideration, however, only one briefing is scheduled thus far. Please be 
prepared to email questions. 

Questions can be submitted until April 7, 2022.  

29 Is a bidders list being maintained? 

A bidders list or a list of prospective Proponents is not being maintained for this procurement. 
 

 

 
 

 
End of Addendum No. 3 


